

Kristell Segovia  
Age: 31 yrs.  
1504 Quail Dr, San Juan Tx 78589  
(956) 513-3074  
[Kristell\\_seg@hotmail.com](mailto:Kristell_seg@hotmail.com)



## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

### Travel Register Nurse (RN)

Provide care to patients by monitoring their health conditions, acute-term care needs, administering medicine, and advising patients and their families on how to care for the patient's illness after a hospital stay, among other skills and duties. Taking care of patients from Pediatrics, Adults, Elderly. From Trauma, Stroke, Acute Care, Medical, Surgical and Telemetry specialties. Emergency Care main Experience, ICU hold patient in occasion.  
Registered Nurse

- ◆ IV's./EKG's
- ◆ Bandages.
- ◆ Vaccinations / Infusions.
- ◆ Wound care.
- ◆ Blood Sampling.
- ◆ Administer Medication.

Bilingual Register Nurse.

**EMR** Cerner, Meditech and Epic Experience.

SHIFT OF PREFERENCE : Day shift

Schedule: blocked.

## LICENSES.

- ◆ Texas Compact License (COMPACT)
- ◆ Hawaii License
- ◆ New York License
- ◆ California License (in progress)

## CREDENTIALS

- |   |                  |
|---|------------------|
| ◆ Register Nurse License, State of Texas. | 2017-current     |
| ◆ BLS, American Heart Association         | 2020-current     |
| ◆ ACLS, American Heart Association.       | 2022-current     |
| ◆ PALS, American Heart Association        | 2020-current     |
| ◆ TNCC                                    | NOV/2018-current |

- ◆ CNA, State of Texas 2014
- ◆ PTT, Diploma. 2012

## EXPERIENCE

- ◆ Greenstaff Medical Staffing, Travel ED RN. (Strong Memorial Hospital, Rochester NY) 07/22-current
- ◆ MedSource, Travel ED RN. (Kaiser Permanente Roseville, CA) 12/2021-06/2022.
- ◆ Angel Staffing, Travel ED RN (GRMC Seguin, Tx) 08/2021-12/2021.
- ◆ Staffing First, Travel ED RN. (Shannon Medical Center, San Angelo, Tx) 06/2021-08/2021.
- ◆ Angel Staffing, Travel ED RN. (GRMC Seguin, TX.) 12/2020-04/2021.
- ◆ South Texas Health System, MMC OR, McAllen Tx. 01/2020-12/2020
- ◆ Doctors Hospital At Renaissance, Edinburg, Tx. (ER RN). 11/2017-12/2020.
- ◆ Doctor Hospital at Renaissance, Edinburg, Tx. (ER Tech) 02/ 2015- 11/2017
- ◆ Private Care, Mcallen, Tx (adult care) 2014 (for 2 months)
- ◆ Child Day Care, Reynosa, Tamps. (Education Department) 01/2014-06/2014
- ◆ Beauty Clinic Center, in Reynosa, Tamps. (RN assisting MD and Pre/post OP care ) 05/2014- 01/2015
- ◆ Nursing Home of Reynosa, Tamps. (as RN ) 03/2013- 12/2013
- ◆ Instituto Mexicano del Seguro Social (IMSS) 01/2012- 05/2013
- ◆ Hospital Materno Infantil, Reynosa, Tamps. 2011 (Clinicals)
- ◆ Hospital General de Reynosa, Tamps 2011 (Clinicals)

## EDUCATION

- ◆ High School "Centro de Estudios de Reynosa", (equal GED) 2009
- ◆ "Dr. Jose Angel Cadena y Cadena", UAT, (RN, BSN) 2012
- ◆ New Start School, Mcallen Texas. (CNA-PTT) 2012